

Contact

omerchen15@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/omer-chen-23685010b (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

User Experience (UX)

Graphic Design

Product Management

Languages

English (Professional Working)

Hebrew (Native or Bilingual)

Omer Chen

Founder of Rehokim Beyahad (רחוקים ביחד)

Summary

I'm 22 years old, working at IDF as a programmer.

I know a lot of computer languages such as: Java, C#, C++, C, Python, Assembly, JavaScript, HTML, JQuery, CSS and SQL.

Also in my free time I'm learning about Machine Learning, Encryptions and explore few fields in Math such as Number Theory, Prime Numbers and Combinatorics.

I am autodidact and fast learner.

Experience

Rehokim Beyahad (רחוקים ביחד)

Founder

April 2020 - Present (1 month)

Israel

Non-profit project which shows live updates about the density level of supermarkets and pharm stores in Israel

מכתב שלא נכתב

Co-Founder

April 2020 - Present (1 month)

An unwritten letter, for someone who is somewhere, up there. Here, you could write a letter to your beloved dear, and share anything that you would like.

The letter will not be shared to the public; it will be private to you, to keep it to yourself.

IDF Mamram

Embedded Software Engineer

June 2016 - Present (3 years 11 months)

Israel

Poultrix

Product Manager

June 2019 - September 2019 (4 months)

Go Pick

Co-Founder

December 2018 - August 2019 (9 months)

#GoPick is a voluntary information system developed for the agricultural community in Israel

Top Of Wallets

Graphic Designer

September 2018 - June 2019 (10 months)

Landocs ventures

Graphic Designer

August 2018 - December 2018 (5 months)

Check in

iOS Developer

June 2017 - June 2018 (1 year 1 month)

Check-in is a technology company established in 2017 which aimed to develop advanced technological products in the fields of IOT and BI. The company's main vision is to create advanced technological developments that will help companies and institutions in the public and private sectors save resources, time and money.

Wait For It

Founder & CEO

August 2015 - June 2016 (11 months)

Israel

"Wait For It" was my first big project, it is an entertainment app for android devices that I developed with my friends. You can read more about us in our facebook page:

<http://www.facebook.com/waitforitapp>

Education

The College of Management Academic Studies

Bachelor of Science - BS, Computer Science · (2017 - 2020)

ORT Colleges

Technician, Computer Science · (2015 - 2016)

Blich

Computer Science · (2011 - 2014)